S .
P \BeLizE Crry

Fopdgramegni al Foer aFrrrFice

COUNCIL ME
Tuesday June 27", 2017
2:00 p.mi.
City Hall Belize City Council
Members to be attending
1. Mr. Darrell Bradley Mayor
2. Mr. Dean Samuels Deputy
3. Mrs. Alifa Elrington Councilor
4. Dr. Alain Gonzalez Councilor
5. Mrs. Hyacinth Latchman Cuellar  Councilor
6. Mr. Kevin Singh Councilor
7. Mr. Michael Theus Councilor
8. Mr. Dion Leslie Councilor
9. Mr. Philip Willoughby Councilor
10. Mr. Bernard Pins Councilor
11. Mr. Jason Edwards Councilar
12. Candice Miller, City Administrator
13. Lesbeth Butler, Administrative Officer
P n n
|. Mrs, Marilyn Ordonez, Director of Finance
2. Mr. Elvis Lopez — Manager Special Constable
3. Ms. Alisha Domingo - Special Constable
4. Mr. Rodrigeez - Special Constable
3, Ms. Shakira Gladden — Special Constable
6. Mr. Jermaine Hyde — Court Manager
7. Mr. Wayne Samuels — Prosecutor
8. Union Representation
Agenda Items
1. Prayer
2. Hearing - Elvis Lopez
3. Contract - Carlion Young
4. IT Manager Post
5. Request for leave to move adjournment of
Council on matters of urgent public notice

6. Motions relating to Council business or sitting
7. Adjournment
8. Setting the date for the next Council meeting



»
C)BELIZE CITY

FoerPrFfomeud 207 P By F20 0 d8s

MINUTES OF ORDINARY CLOSED COUNCIL MEETING (Special)

Tuesday June 27%, 2017
Belize City Hall

Fresent:

1. Mr. Darrell Bradley Mayor

2. Mr. Dean Samuels Deputy Mayor (2:25 p.m.)
3. Mr. Phillip Willoughby Councilor (2:55 p.m.)

4. Mr. Bernard Pius Councilor (2:25 p.m.)

5. Mr. Kevin Singh Councilor

6. Mr. Michael Theus Councilor

7. Ms. Alifa Elrington Councilor

8. Mr. Jason Edwards Councilor

9. Mr. Dion Leslie Councilor

10. Mrs. Hyacinth Latchman-Cuellar Councilor

1. Ms. Candice Miller City Administrator

2. Mrs. Lesbeth Butler Manager Office of the Mayor

cni ti

1. Mrs. Marilyn Ordonez Director Finance
2. Mr. Floyd Neal CWU General Secretary
3. Mr. Elvis Lopez Manager Special Constable
4. Ms. Alisha Domingo Special Constable
Absent:

. Mr. Alain Gonzalez Councilor

The meeting was called io order at 2:22 p.m.

Being a special meeting the minutes of the last meeting was not reviewed,

The Mayor welcomed everyone 1o the meeting. He then stated that as per the Mumnicipal
Service Regulation (MSR) any allegations or acts of misconduct made against the City
Administrator, a Director or a manager must come before the Council. The Mayor then read
section 63.2 of the MSR which states “any act of misconduct, whether minor or major, or
any contravention of these regulations involving the City or Town Administrator, & Director
or Manager shall be dealt with by the Couneil”.



3. The Mayor stated that Mr. Lopez sent an email to the Council informing that he has
coniracted a lawyer and he had a right to do so. He stated that this being a hearing he was
inclined to adjourn to a later date to give Mr. Lopez the opportunity to have his lawyer
present,

4. Mr. Neal commented that he likewise believes it was fair to give Mr. Lopez the opportunity
to have his legal person present. He said that he would have appreciated if his union member
was given the same opportunity if the union representative was not available.

5. The Mayor said that he was especially inclined 10 adjourn the hearing to another date in order
to give enough time since the matter was just recently discussed at Caucus on Friday June
23", 2017 and Mr. Lopez was not notified until Monday June 26™, 2017,

5. The Mayor asked Mr. Lopez whether he would like his lawyer present and Mr. Lopez

responded that yes he would.

The Mayor said that he was willing to give Mr. Lopez not more than 7 days adjournment.

Councilor Elrington questioned whether it should be 3 days extension due to the time factor.

The Mayor said that he would take into consideration the weekend. He stated that the only

reason he would postponed is because the complaint was a serious matter.

10. The Mayor said that this is the first time a complaint against a manager was being made since
the implementation of the MSR. He stated that at the conclusion of the hearing a decision
will be made.

11. Mr. Neal asked if there was any new material after the Disciplinary Committee (DC) hearing
and was informed that there was no new material.

12. Mr. Lopez asked if he could get a copy of the minutes.

13. The Mayor asked Mrs. Butler to give Mr. Lopez a copy of the minutes.

14. Mr. Lopez was given a copy of the minutes for the DC hearing done June 23", 2017.

I5. It was clarified that in the case of a staff DC makes a decision while in the case of a manager
the hearing and decision shall lie with Council.

16. Councilor Elrington asked if Mr. Neal, Mr. Lopez and Ms. Domingo could be excused for a
short while as she had some questions for Council.

o oo

Mr. Meal, Mr. Lopez and Ms. Domingo was excuse at 2:37 p.m.

17. Counciler Elrington raised the below concerns:

a. Being that Mr. Lopez has a lawyer will this meeting be a court hearing and does
this makes everything previously presented be null and void? The Mavor stated
that the Council will look at this as a fresh start but that does not want that an act
by the Council be null and void.

b. She questioned the time frame factor as this incident happened from May 2017,

c. She questioned what the attorney would have asked if he had written the Council.
The Mayor said that he believed Mr. Lopez's attorney would have written to inform
that he was retained to represent Mr. Lopez and ask for some time.

[8. The Mayor stated that the Council does need 1o give Mr. Lopez the opportunity to have his
lawver present.

19. Councilor Elrington questioned whether the porion of the minutes with the deliberation
should be shared. This was discussed and the Mayor agreed that both Mr. Neal and Mr. Lopez
should be given copies of the minutes without the deliberation section.



20. The Mayor requested that the minutes be taken back from Mr. Lopez as the copy given to
him included the deliberation. Councilor Pints went and retrieved the minutes from Mr.

Lopez.
Mir. Neal, Mr. Lopez and Ms. Domingo was called back to the meeting 2:42 p.m.

21. The Mayor informed that the hearing will be adjourned until Monday July 3*, 2017 at 2:00
pm. He said that the reason it was being adjourned was because Council received a
correspondence from Mr. Lopez that he has an antorney and an adjournment will be given to
have his attomey present.

21, The Mayor inquired who the anomney for Mr, Lopez was and Mr. Lopez said that Mr. Brian
Weal was his attorney.

23. Mr. Lopez questioned why was the minutes taken from him.

24, Mr. Neal also requested a copy of the minutes.

25. The Mayor stated that a copy of the minutes without the deliberation will be emailed 1o both
Mr. Lopez and Mr. Neal by the end of the day.

26. The Mayor stated that the same format used for the DC will be used to make a determination
and no other adjournment will be given.

27. Councilor Elrington asked what will be the format for the hearing as she did not believe that
any cross examination should be enteriained.

28. The Mayor stated that this is not a court of law and that a determination will be made based
on the complaint made,

Mr. Neal, Mr. Lopez and Ms. Domingo was dismissed from at 2:50 p.m.
Mayor Darrell Bradley
MAYOR MATTERS

29. The Mayor informed that he and Mrs. Ordonez will meet with the LE. to discuss the
Commercial Center. He said that the bank has requested that an independent engineer
be hired to oversee the renovation. The Council is looking at Mr. Carlton Young from
Young Engineer Consulting Ltd. to be the overseer.

30. Ms. Miller asked that Council review the minutes for the interview held for the IT
Manager post and make a decision. She said that from the interview Mr. Jose Rivera
was selected to fill the position as he was the best candidate. He currently works at the
Belize Credit Union League and is on a one year contract.

31. Mr. Rivera is a naturalized Belizean from Costa Rica.

32. Mrs. Ordonez said that she was asked to contact Mrs. Fuller from the Belize Credit
Union League for feedbaclc on Mr, Rivera's performance.

33.Mrs. Fuller has reported that Mr. Rivera is an excellent employee and she highly
recommends him for the post.

34. Mrs. Ordonez stated that Dr. Saunders sat on the interview panel and she was satisfied
with the Council employing Mr. Rivera. Dr. Saunders commented that since Mr. Rivera
has done several works for IDB they would have done a thorough back ground check
on him.



35. The Mayor asked Councilor Pitts, who is the Councilor for MIS and sit on the interview,
for his feedback.

36. Councilor Pitts stated that Mr. Rivera seems like a good applicant but he did not believe
that the pool of applicants was large enough. In addition, he believed that the post could
have been advertised more.

37. Ms. Miller stated that the post was advertised twice. The first time no one applied and
the second time they had some good applicants which resulted in Mr. Rivera being
selected. She stress the urgency for an IT Manager to be hired as currently the
department is suffering without one.

38. The Mayor asked whether the person would be placed on probation. Ms. Miller said
that yes he would go on probation.

39. Councilor Elrington said that managers are not placed on probation and she has voiced
this as a concern several times. She said the 2 most recent appointments were Mr,
Lopez and Mr. Hyde and they were not placed on probation.

40. There was a general discussion on the MSR and Managers.

41. Councilor Pitts asked that the Council accepts Mr. Rivera application and interview 2
more applicants.

42. The Mayor requested a vote on whether to hire Mr. Rivera for IT Manager or advertise
the post again. Councilors Willoughby, Cuellar, Theus, Leslie, Edwards and Deputy
Mayor Samuels voted to take Councilor Pitts suggestion and extend the time. The
Mayor and Councilor Singh voted in favor of hiring Mr. Rivera. Councilor Elrington
abstained. It was decided that the post for IT Manager be advertised again.

43. Councilor Singh requested that he be removed from the interview for the IT Manager
as he was satisfied with the selection of Mr, Rivera.

44. Councilor Elrington stated that at Caucus held on June 23, 2017 the Mayor asked that
a committee be set up to review the concerns arising following the Public Consultation
held on June 21%, 2017 at the BTL Park.

45.5he informed that a Committee compromising of herself, Councilor Theus, Councilor
Willoughby and Troy Flowers (D] Dalla) met that morning. They looked at several
things including the carnival route. Councilor Elrington referred to an email sent by
the PR Manager, Shane Williams, stating that she believed he was doing a good job., She
said he was very active in addressing issues and this will assist with minimizing public
concerns. She stated that she would like Mr. Williams to be a part of this committee.

46. Councilor Elrington stated that they are putting together a policy of what the Council
should have in place when approving concerts.

47. The Mayor said that whatever is being decided needs to be within the laws. He said
that currently there are no laws governing concerts, He stated that traffic and parking
always need to be taken into consideration.

48. The Mayor suggested that a portion of the street be cordon when doing concerts and
only allow ambulances as this will enable residents to access their homes. An area he
suggested to be blocked is from Thirsty Thursday to Bayman Avenue. He asked that
they look into having a Councll regulated SI for “no parking” in this area.

49. The Mayor said that the law has sliding/tier scale when it comes to extensions and that
is for a reason. He clarified that private parties is not regulated, however if the premise
hosting the party has a liquor license then the event will fall under the license.

50. Councilor Elrington stated that there is no stipulations for concerts.



51. Councilor Pitts asked what was the situation with the manhole covers as it is a very
serious matter which can create issues for the Council. He highlighted that on St
Thomas St in front of BTL one of the food vendars fell into a manhole and receive
injuries.

od. Toe Mayor asked that the situation with the manhole covers be discussed and
addressed urgantly.

23. Councllor Willoughby said that he requested some snacks for a meeting he was having
with some carnival groups but was told that there was no finance to provide snacks.

54, This triggered a discussivn on responsibility of carnival. It was clarified that the
carnival route has nothing to do with Council.

55. The Mayor stated that the 3 things reported on by the PR Manager has nothing to do
with the Council,

56, Petitions from the Public

57. No petitlons from the public was dene.

58. The Mayor moved for a motion to adjourn the meeting. Councilor Leslie motioned that
the meeting be adjourned Councilor Edwards 204 the motion. All Councilars present
voted in favor of adjourning the meeting.

59. The meeting was adjourned at 3:30 p.m.

d

!
CANDICE MILLER, City Administrator

L



I?D?Eoﬁ:z? Crry

Fovernmen! ¢ yowuwr service

DISCIPLINARY COMMITTEE HEARIN
CASE NO. 8 OF 2017

Belize City Council
And
Elvis Lopez (Accused Employee)

Held on Friday, June 2, 2017 at the Belize City Council, Conference Room, 109 North Front

Street at 2:

GOpm.

Present were:

Mr., Alain Gonzalez - Councilor

Mrs. Marilyn Ordoncz - Director of Finance

Mrs. Tricia Pitts Anderson - Attornev-At-Law

Ms. Ursula Smith - Human Resources Manager. Member

Mz Frank Thompson - Revenue Manager, Member

Mz, Troy Smith - Valuation Manager

Ms. Sharlene Rudon - Director of Administration. Member

Ms. Stephany Gongora - CWU Represemtative for Ms. Alisha Domingo

Ms

. Angelita Esquillizno Personnel Officer. Clerk of the Commitlee

Absent with reason:

Councilor Alain Gonzalez sat in for Councilor Kevin Singh since he was out of the couniry on
Council business.

Mrs. Maril
have sit in

vn Ordonez sat in for the City Administrator, Ms. Candice Miller since she could not
the hearing since the department falls under her responsibility.

Mrs. Tricia Pits Anderson, Attorney-at-law sat in for Ms. Margaret McKenzie since she could
not sit in the hearing since she has a personal family relationship with the accused.

Mr. Troy
brought to

Witnesses

Ms
Ms

Smith, Valuation Manager sal in for Mr. Elvis Lapez since he was the accused
the hearing.

Present:
. Alisha Domingo - Enforcement Officer - Complainant
. Shakira Gladden - Sr. Special Constable - Witness






